
To:   Bruno Clavier

   tei@timcoengr.com

From:   Corey Cahill

   Corey.Cahill@fcc.gov

 FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

Re: FCC ID:   MSQ-RTBE6G00

                                                                                    

Applicant:      ASUSTeK Computer Inc    

Correspondence Number:     560017

731 Confirmation Number:    TC284366

Date of Original E-Mail:     06/27/2023

Subject:   FCC Equipment Authorization System

The maximum allowable bandwidth for the 5.925 - 7.125 GHz band is 320 MHz per 47 CFR 15.407(a)(10).  The 26
dB emission bandwidth measured within this filing for the 320 MHz mode is larger than 320 MHz. The 320 MHz
mode for this device must be disabled and please edit all applicable documents (test reports, operational description,
user manual, grant comments etc.) from this filing that reference it.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.   
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application
dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c).

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the Reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously,
you must upload your response via the Internet at   https://apps.fcc.gov/tcb, TCB Login, Submit Correspondence.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the
name of the sender.



To:   Alex Chen

   alex@sporton.com.tw

From:   Corey Cahill

   Corey.Cahill@fcc.gov

 FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

Re: FCC ID:   MSQ-RTBE6G00

                                                                                    

Applicant:      ASUSTeK Computer Inc    

Correspondence Number:     560018

731 Confirmation Number:    TC284366

Date of Original E-Mail:     06/27/2023

Subject:   FCC Equipment Authorization System

The maximum allowable bandwidth for the 5.925 - 7.125 GHz band is 320 MHz per 47 CFR 15.407(a)(10).  The 26
dB emission bandwidth measured within this filing for the 320 MHz mode is larger than 320 MHz. The 320 MHz
mode for this device must be disabled and please edit all applicable documents (test reports, operational description,
user manual, grant comments etc.) from this filing that reference it.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.   
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application
dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c).

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the Reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously,
you must upload your response via the Internet at   https://apps.fcc.gov/tcb, TCB Login, Submit Correspondence.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the
name of the sender.



To:   Jackson Yen

   jackson_yen@asus.com

From:   Corey Cahill

   Corey.Cahill@fcc.gov

 FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

Re: FCC ID:   MSQ-RTBE6G00

                                                                                    

Applicant:      ASUSTeK Computer Inc    

Correspondence Number:     560019

731 Confirmation Number:    TC284366

Date of Original E-Mail:     06/27/2023

Subject:   FCC Equipment Authorization System

The maximum allowable bandwidth for the 5.925 - 7.125 GHz band is 320 MHz per 47 CFR 15.407(a)(10).  The 26
dB emission bandwidth measured within this filing for the 320 MHz mode is larger than 320 MHz. The 320 MHz
mode for this device must be disabled and please edit all applicable documents (test reports, operational description,
user manual, grant comments etc.) from this filing that reference it.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.   
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application
dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c).

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the Reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously,
you must upload your response via the Internet at   https://apps.fcc.gov/tcb, TCB Login, Submit Correspondence.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the
name of the sender.


